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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 12:46 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The NEW Denver 2020 Auction is Online!*

 

  

 

 

The Denver Show $485 or $895 Auction! 
 

*** Auctioning 30 Gorgeous Mineral Specimens *** 
 

These higher quality specimens are all discounted to opening 

bids of only $485 or $895! The original prices are much higher 

so the auction discounts are huge! This is an exciting new way 

to auction specimens and I hope everyone finds a few items to 

bid on and take part in the action. There's a bit of everything in 

this new auction, including a very rare Platinum from California! 
 

Don't miss out! All reasonable bids and offers will be accepted! 
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Visit the Auction  

  

 

Best Wishes and Happy New Year!  

 

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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